School Council Minutes

Date / Time:	Monday 27.11.2023 at 2.00pm
Present:	Luna (D.Fly), Abigail (Duck), Oscar (Squirrel), Madilyn (H.Hog), Sybil (Fox), Noah (Heron),
	Lyla (Otter)
Apologies:	James (Newt),
Actions from the last	To spend 10 minutes with their class to feedback the meeting and discuss and add to
meeting:	their class book
	Bring their school council book to the next meeting
	To discuss the value 'Aspire' and what is means in school.
	Mrs Tracy asked the children to think about the following two questions in their classes next week:
	What do you like about Hamstel Infant School?
	What makes learning fun at Hamstel?
	Feedback from Classes and Representatives
General	The children shared their notes with the group. We discussed the different ideas shared
	and were asked if there was anything else they wanted to talk about. We discussed this week's school value 'Effort and Resilience'.
	Mrs Tracy has asked the children to think about in classes:
	What does the value 'Effort and Resilience' mean?
	How can we show this value in class and around the school?
	No. 6 1 1
Hedgehog Class	Notes from book What makes our school fun?
	Learning
	Rewards from good behaviour
	Adventure trail
	Circus visit
	Sports Day
	Maths and Science The chick visit
	What do you like to learn about?
	• Art
	Computing
	10 and 5 times tables
	Literacy
	 Bugs and insects Micro-habitats, Science and Maths
Otter Class	Wildro-Habitats, Science and Waters
Squirrel Class	Notes from book
	What makes our school fun?
	I like Maths, there's always challenges
	Miss Goodman makes learning fun! What do you like to learn about?
	Art because it's fun and I'm getting better – Seb and Oliver
	I like Hamstel because I like my teachers - Ryan
	I like my teachers and my friends – Elijah
	I like my lessons because they're fun and my teachers help us – Logan W
- 0	Mile a day and lunchtime - Thomas
Fox Class	Notes from book:
	Ayra – Likes having fun teachers Esmae – Likes painting
	Ava – Loves Maths
	Otheniel – Likes the class names
	Evie – I like Hamstel, it's a big school!
	Sammy – I like Hamstel because there is after school clubs
	Jennifer – Learning is fun because we get to do fun things State – Research correspond to the because in Matter Luce the cubes
	 Skye – Rose – Learning is fun because in Maths I use the cubes Summer – Learning is fun because we get to use watercolours
Dragonfly Class	Summer – Learning is run because we get to use watercolours
Newt Class	Notes from book:
	James was absent but we still shared the notes from class.
	What do you like?
	Alfie – learning Alfie – learning
	Abigail lunches Isabella – Learning new sounds
	Isabella – Learning new sounds Ethan – Going to assembly
	 Teddy P – Getting to know new books
	 Teddy P – Getting to know new books Oscar – helping others
	, ,
	 Oscar – helping others What makes learning fun? James – Playing
	 Oscar – helping others What makes learning fun? James – Playing Inaayah – Helping each other
	 Oscar – helping others What makes learning fun? James – Playing Inaayah – Helping each other Sydney – Using I-Pads in computing
Horon Class	 Oscar – helping others What makes learning fun? James – Playing Inaayah – Helping each other Sydney – Using I-Pads in computing Finnley – Doing sounds in RWInc
Heron Class	Oscar – helping others What makes learning fun? James – Playing Inaayah – Helping each other Sydney – Using I-Pads in computing Finnley – Doing sounds in RWInc Notes from book:
Heron Class	 Oscar – helping others What makes learning fun? James – Playing Inaayah – Helping each other Sydney – Using I-Pads in computing Finnley – Doing sounds in RWInc
Heron Class	Oscar – helping others What makes learning fun? James – Playing Inaayah – Helping each other Sydney – Using I-Pads in computing Finnley – Doing sounds in RWInc Notes from book: Noah said they spoke about what makes him happy in the school council meeting. He

	I like swimming best because I ike being in water I llike the playground because I like running
	What makes learning fun at school?
	Reading is fun at school, because I like hearing different stories
	The spelling is fun because it challenge sit me
	I like cooking because I can help my mum makes cakes at home
Duck Class	
AOB	
Actions	Share the minutes from the meeting
	To discuss:
	What does the value 'Effort and Resilience' mean?
	 How can we show this value in class and around the school?
The next meeting will be at 2.00pm Friday 1st December 2023	